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ORDINANCE NO. ass. . :

\

AN CHDIHA™GZ 70 TS AW TeH AR DERLH T Tiai
TIMITS OF TH. cIryY O A’t "'é_\'g!?.. QRAGO¥, AND TO
HIPHAL ALY, ORDIFANCHS AND PARTS OF 0KDINANCKS 1
QRPLIOY mEEVITH,

ATE POOPLEOF TPE 1% 0% aruATY T AguATY ie miromgs

¥

ftention 1. ~ha fire Yimite 0% the “{ty o Albany shnll be

boutided hy a line commsncing whery tho cuntar 3ins of “aler Mtrevt inters:
/l'acéa tﬁe canter line o® Tashington “trect apd rinning thomee Southerly
',5"5'1’340',"!?":1:*‘-;!1" senter line of Taghingtoa “treet to A polnt equally distant
l‘;'om the center lines Heesnd Strocet and ™hird Street, Lhonce “naterly
arallel with the canter 11fe of fNesnnd Mtreet to the ocnter af Ferry

str.aqé 4t A point equnlly diastnnt frow Second Streot snd “hird ftreet,

o

thence "outherly aloag Lhe center 20 Tarry to the conter line of Third
Btreet, thénoe Fasterly nlong the center 1ise of “hird “treet %o a2 point
in the aonter of maid ™hird Stroet 67 1/8 fect Wepterly from the Vest
line Qt" Iyon Street; thounce Southerly parnllel with the West line of
'!‘yod Atrest and 37 175 P ax Zesterly from eaid 1ine to n nofnt In the
canter of Winth Street whish in 67 1/8 feat Weat from the "est YLiie of
&% onid Tyon “treet; thence Snptarly wlnng the center 1ine of snid Winth
Btreet to ~ padnk:-in the ammter of gnid Minth “traet 67 1/3 fect Masterly
-from the *act line of pnid Tyon Street; thenae Northerly parnilel with
the Knet line of Lyon Ctreet and 67 1/8 feet thercfroa %o Ske custer of
regond Strueet, thencs Fasterly following tae center line of M"coond Street
to its {ntersoctina with ‘he center l1ine of Uaker Sitrect, “honne Jorther-
ly following the center line of “nkoer Ctreet to - point equally digtant
from the center liner of Firet Ztraet nnd \'ntar Strest, thaade Veaterly
' parallael with She asater 1ine of “{rat Ptreet to Lhe rentor Jine of
lyon rtreet, thensce ~“orthstly folleawing the ¢enlesr finé of 'yon "troet
to Lhe fentor line of ' ntler ftreet, thunne Veeterly Collowlng the canter
“34ne of "ater Btresl to thu place of bognuing,
foation 2, Thereas it {8 niunegmar, for thu lanedinle preservation
of the jublia porce, hewlth nnd gafaty of thz {nhabitants «f the City of
Albany thet this ordinanec shetl besome immedintely cffestive, an emer gency
f hereby declmiud %o exiet, and “hie ordinsnce ehall take effcet immedinte-
ly from and n"ter fte pabssy By the “ounnil and j¢r spuroval by the

Mayor,

? ‘ the founnil June 6th, 1917,
Approved by the Mayor ‘une Bth, 1917, 7986 o'elosk T, W,

_ "‘Mry ) r. a}'zb‘an’y. ﬁ'x‘og;tm.




and - uormet pr or 81l and the whole of uid Ordinance nm o, 982, passed by
the Coumll June ch, —1917 and spproved by the ¥nyor June 6th, 1917,

tnt ‘;h‘yﬂ;of‘— Kigiss, 1917.
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Fecorder of the "ity of Albnny,




